

MEASCNA

MEETING MINUTES

DATE: 2-5-2024

Trusted Servants: Doug H, Angie H, Jeannette V, Cylinda K, Heather M, Jackie H

Subcommittee Chairs: Doug H, Katie O, Dave C, Angel M, Brandon H, Dave D

Subcommittee Reports

- Literature- Doug see report
- Treasurer- Doug see report
- Merchandise- Doug see report
- Activities- Katie O.
No activity in the bank account in the bank there is \$2,003.69. The saint patricks day event is in Lancaster connection west and Katie is accepting donations.She is also looking for venues for the summer function.
- H&I- David C./ Bob R.
The landing is going well!
- RCM- Angel M.
She was sick at the last regional meeting. The check was not given and she forgot. OCNA is still fundraising and she encourages everyone to donate. A reminder our area is next year. The world convention is this year! Adam was voted in for this next year to chair region 2025.There is a new area. Frank S. motioned for the new area.
- Outreach- Dave D.

He attended come as you are and it went well. They are growing and doing good.

- Scheduling/ Web Master- Brandon H.

World sent new pamphlets for our area, all errors on our meeting pamphlets have been updated and fixed.

- PR- Chad

He has not had any activities to attend at this moment. He needs to get more schedules out.

Old Business

Angie- about the area meeting being changed from mondays.

Katie- we could zoom or meet in person Hybrid is an idea.

Brandon- it would be very hard to zoom properly. Everyone would need computers and tvs.

Mattie- Region has an OWL they use.

Angel- it is very costly for just a few people.

jeannette- Can we make it an alternative so everyone can make it to the area meeting.

Dave- Members have come to him multiple times to get help in order to make it to the area meeting.

Brandon- Someone can volunteer to take a report to their meetings.

Angie had money left from the service junkie event and donated 10 books to Mallory for her meeting.

John- The winter party did not have a good turn out. He is also working on starting a new meeting on Mondays in Zanesville.

Ryan and Angel are willing to get into the vice chair for activities that Katie wants to step down in October. She will add them to a group chat so they can stay in contact about everything.

Mattie has Bob R. nomination form for Vice H&I.

Blake- Feels hes a good candidate.

Motion by Mattie for Bob R. for Vice H&I

Approve-11

oppose-0

abstained-3

It is Approved!

Heather- We need to add a hawk committee. Then we need to have a policy revision every so often. She states that 5-6 people from the region do an audit. The policy hasn't been revised for five or six years. We could revise a policy in a few meetings and last time it was too short. Audits hold us accountable.

Blake- How do we go about voting for the chairs for audit and policy revisal.

Blake motioned to do an audit with Heather and Doug with 5 additional people with at least 6 years clean. Take it back to your home groups and bring motion forms back with you. Have it done by the deadline of May of 2024.

Approved-12

Abstained-2

Oppose-0

It is Approved!

Katie- There needs to be resources in this to help to train GSR's.

David- Last three meetings have had 4 new GSR's.

Most people think we should help GSR'S.

New Business

Nominated for the audit committee-

Phil T.

Angie H.

Jeannette

Blake H.

also Heather and Doug will be involved.

A motion was made for the Committee and was passed

-18 APPROVED

-0 OPPOSED

-0 SUSTAINED

Open Forum

Group Reports

February 5, 2024

GSR Present 18

- Another Chance- Katie ATT. 12-15 0
- Clean & Serene - Shannon ATT. 15-25
- Come as you are- David ATT. 35-40 10\$
- Diamond life- Mallory ATT. 10-12 15\$
- Freedom Group - N/A
- Hope Is Found Here - Jenn ATT. 15-20 5\$
- I Can't But We Can - Ryan ATT. 30-35 10\$
- Hug life- Rodney ATT. 10-20 0
- I can't but we can- Terry ATT. 40-50 0
- Just for Today- N/A
- Living In The Solution - Angie ATT.15-20 10\$
- Love Ya Lots -Jerry ATT.40-50 6\$
- Misfits- N/A
- LSD- N/A
- Never Alone - Justin ATT. 15 5\$
- New Beginnings - Carie ATT. 15-20 5\$
- New way to live- N/A
- No Matter What - N/A

- Phoenix Group - Blake ATT. 15-20 0\$
- Real Deal Men's Group – Tim ATT. 12-15 25\$
- Ties That Bind- Dave ATT. 40-45 10\$
- TVGNA - Tim ATT.20-25 0\$
- We Care -Joe ATT. 15 5\$
- This is the way- N/A
- Ties that bind- N/A
- TVGNA- Tim ATT. 15-20 0
- Twin city- N/A
- W.I.N.A - N/A
- We care- Tiffany ATT.40 0
- We do recover- Cylinda ATT. 40-50 20\$
- We live to tell- Jackie- ATT. 6-12 20\$
- We recover together- Doug ATT. 25 0
- Misfits Group SE Ohio - N/A

	Debits	Credits	Balance
			2222.08
1 Angie		11.00	2233.08
1 Jimmy/Solution		113.35	2346.43
1 Vince		26.00	2372.43
2 Carl		16.90	2389.33
2 David		5.00	2394.33
5 Come as you are		6.50	2400.83
5 Matt		5.00	2405.83
5 William		14.50	2420.33
5 We Care		202.10	2622.43
5 Phoenix		218.50	2840.93
5 We So Recover		47.50	2888.43
5 Don't We Care		14.50	2902.93
5 Hope is found here		95.00	3023.93
5 Love ya a lot		26.00	3049.93
5 Diamond Life		25.50	3075.43
5 Never Alone		16.25	3091.68
5 Hag Life		75.80	3167.48
5 Twin City		129.00	3296.48
7 Haha		26.00	3322.48
11 Grateful/Deadhead		122.00	3444.48
11 Kenny		40.00	3484.48
12 Mark		63.15	3547.63
12 Vince		94.00	3641.63
12 Mattie		39.50	3681.13
17 LSD		30.85	3711.98
17 John		209.75	3921.73
17 WSO	1215.32		2680.41
21 Megan		43.50	2723.91
25 Reach/Reach 1		60.50	2784.41
Totals			

	Debits	Credits	Balance
26 Dow		8.25	2792.66
27 WSO	2009.06		783.60
28 Diamond Life		17.55	801.15
29 Mollary		20.00	821.15
Totals	3224.38	1823.45	821.15

Treasurer's Report February 2024

We had a starting balance of:

\$10,194.08

	Debits	Credits	
Clean & Serene		\$0.00	Area Donation
Come As You Are		\$10.00	Area Donation
Diamond Life		\$5.00	Area Donation
Freedom Group		\$0.00	Area Donation
Hope is Found Here		\$5.00	Area Donation
I Can't But We Can		\$0.00	Area Donation
Living in the Solution		\$10.00	Area Donation
Love Ya Lots		\$6.00	Area Donation
Never Alone		\$5.00	Area Donation
New Beginings		\$5.00	Area Donation
Phoenix		\$0.00	Area Donation
Real Deal		\$25.00	Area Donation
This Is The Way		\$0.00	Area Donation
Ties That Bind		\$0.00	Area Donation
TVGNA		\$0.00	Area Donation
We Do Recover		\$20.00	Area Donation
We Live to Tell		\$20.00	Area Donation
We Care		\$10.00	Area Donation
Twin City		\$10.00	Area Donation
Angel Check #528 VOID		\$125.00	Regional Trip/Expenses
WSO Check #530	\$1,215.32		Literature Purchase
WSO Check #531	\$2,009.06		Literature Purchase
Literature Depost		\$1,785.90	Literature Deposit
Faith United Methodist #532	\$150.00		
Totals	\$3,374.38	\$2,041.90	

The Ending Balance Is:

\$8,861.60

Thank You Heather M.

Area Report

Date

Mar-24

Whats Going On

St Patty's Party

Had monthly sub committee meeting

Whats Coming Up

Money Wise

Going to get with the bank - been getting #3.00 service charge

ACTIVITIES ACCOUNT

Starting Balance	\$ 1,941.00	Credits	Debits
September			
Walmart		\$	160.27
Dunhams		\$	27.34
Walmart		\$	51.32
Save-A-Lot		\$	58.20
Paid cash for food/raffle/merch items			
October			
Camp Check		\$	250.00
November			
Deposit	\$	1,887.00	
December			
Giant Eagle		\$	27.62
Walmart		\$	209.64
Walmart		\$	70.92
Deposit	\$	586.00	
Area Check		\$	1,555.00
Paid cash for food/raffle items			
January			
No Activity			
February			
Giant Eagle - Soda		\$	37.71
We have service charges		\$	9.00
March			
Walmart - Checks		\$	36.14
	\$	2,473.00	\$ 2,493.16
Ending Balance		\$	1,920.84

MEASCNA Trusted Servant Nomination Form

Date _____

Nomination for (position) _____

Nominee Name _____ Phone _____

Nominee Address _____

City _____ State _____ Zip _____

Clean Date _____ Home Group _____

Current NA Service Positions _____

Previous NA Service Positions (list only terms completed, give approximated start and end dates)

Group Level _____

Area Level _____

Regional Level _____

World Level _____

Services Positions Resigned (explain) _____

Have you stolen / lost NA funds (explain) _____

Have you made amends (for the above question) _____

Do you have a Sponsor _____

Have/Are you worked the 12 steps _____

Have/Are you worked the 12 traditons _____

If position handles money - do you have a means to repay. _____

Sub-Committee Reports

H&I – Did not Receive Report

RCM - Did not Receive Report

Outreach - Did not Receive Report

Scheduling -

- Updated Real Deal Men’s group address – New location is The Firehouse on 71 Maholm Street.
- Printed 600 schedules
- Big Changes to NAWS Meeting Finder Website and Mobile App
 - It now links directly to local websites.

PR - Did not Receive Report